



BIO
Vincent Clerc

Born: 1972
Nationality: Swiss
Joined Maersk: 1997
Position: CEO

In January 2023, I was appointed CEO of A.P. Moller - Maersk. Each day, I have the privilege to work with 100,000 talented colleagues across the world to deliver a more connected, agile, and sustainable future for global logistics. At Maersk, our strategic vision is to become the Global Integrator, offering truly integrated logistics solutions that connect, protect, and simplify our customers' supply chains.

We are a value driven company, where we make a difference for our customers, and where our purpose - Improving life for all by integrating the world - serves as the compass guiding us towards a world where global trade distributes economic and social benefits, without negatively impacting individuals, communities, or the environment.

Career summary

Year	Position	Company	Location
2023	CEO	A.P. Moller - Maersk	Copenhagen
2019	CEO Ocean & Logistics	A.P. Moller - Maersk	Copenhagen
2017	Executive Vice President	A.P. Moller - Maersk	Copenhagen
2015 - 2017	Chief Commercial Officer	Maersk Line	Copenhagen
2012 - 2015	Chief Trade and Marketing Officer	Maersk Line	Copenhagen
2009 - 2012	Head of Europe Trade	Maersk Line	Beijing
2007 - 2009	Head of Pacific Trade	Maersk Line	Copenhagen
2006 - 2007	Area Route Manager North America	Maersk Line	New Jersey
2004 - 2006	Head of South America Trade	Maersk Line	New Jersey
2000 - 2004	Head of Finance Business Partnering North America	Maersk Line	New Jersey
1997 - 2000	Finance Business Partnering Europe Line Management	Maersk Line	Copenhagen

Education highlights

Year	Education
2009	MBA from Columbia Business School and London Business School
1995	Bachelor's in Political Science from Lausanne, Switzerland